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Cancellation Application

Siciliano, Steven <steven.siciliano@usask.ca> Thu, Aug 13, 2015 at 12:42 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Guy, Amanda" <amanda.guy@usask.ca>

Robin,

Yes, we will be cancelling the license. We are a research group that finished its field work in 2013 and
won’t be needing the license for the foreseeale future. Amanda Guy will be responsible for handling
the cancellation.

Steven Siciliano

NSERC/COOP Industrial Research Chair in In Situ Remediation and Risk Assessment
Director, CREATE Human and Ecological Risk Assessment Program

51 Campus Drive

Department of Soil Science

University of Saskatchewan

Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, Canada

S7N 5A8

+1-306-966-4035

http://www.usask.ca/toxicology/people/faculty/steven-siciliano.php
http://scholar.google.ca/citations?user=cHc_EekAAAAJ
http://lwww.researcherid.com/rid/G-3370-2011

From: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Thursday, August 13, 2015 at 10:21 AM

To: Steven Siciliano <steven.siciliano@usask.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Cancellation Application
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